

MINUTES

August 10, 2010

The State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors met on August 10, 2010, in Conference Room 102 at the office of the Professional Licensing Boards, 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, Georgia 31217.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Elmo A. Richardson, Jr., PE/LS Chairman
Mark E. Chastain, LS, Vice-Chairman
William W. Dean, PE
Stephen R. Richards, PE
Michael S. Fletcher, PE
James W. Butler, LS
Danny Bennett, PE
Lanny Thomas, PE

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

E. Scott Evans, Public Member

STAFF PRESENT

J. Darren Mickler – Executive Director
Julie Busbee – Licensing Supervisor
Kimberly Fransioli – Board Support Specialist
Annette Wimberly – Complaint Compliance Analyst

ATTORNEY GENERAL REPRESENTATIVE

Amelia Baker, Senior Assistant Attorney General

1.0 Call to order

At 9:27 am, Chairman Richardson called the meeting to order.

2.0 Adopt Agenda

Chairman Richardson asked to add an agenda item as 6.2. The item is Evaluation of EIT Waiver Applications. Another agenda item was added as 7.3. This is a request for a waiver of PDH. Mr. Chastain moved to adopt the agenda as presented. Mr. Fletcher seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

3.0 Approval of Minutes

Chairman Richardson presented a draft of the June 8, 2010 minutes and asked for any additions or deletions. Mr. Dean moved to approve the minutes. Mr. Richards seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

4.0 Professional Societies and Guests

- None present.

5.0 Executive Director's Report

- Mr. Mickler advised Board Members that applications had been uploaded to Epiware and that the deadline to register for exam is September 12th.

6.0 Old Business

6.1 Board Rule 180-12-.02

There was a general discussion concerning Sealing of Documents. There were some amendments made. Mr. Dean moved that the formulation and adoption of Board Rule 180-12-.02 does not impose excessive regulatory cost on any licensee and any cost to comply with the proposed rule cannot be reduced by a less expensive alternative that fully accomplishes the objectives of O.C.G.A. §§ 43-15-4(a) (Adoption of rules and regulations), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-6(a) (General Powers of the Board), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-8 (Engineer-in-training certificate; eligibility), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-9 (Professional engineer certificate of registration; eligibility), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-10 (Evaluation of engineering experience), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-11 (Professional Engineers exam), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-12 (Land Surveyor-In-Training Certificate; eligibility), O.C.G.A. § 43-15-13 (Land Surveyor Certification of Registration; eligibility), and O.C.G.A. § 43-15-15 (Applications for certificates) to adopt or implement differing actions for businesses as listed in O.C.G.A. § 50-13-4(a)(3)(A), (B), (C) and (D). The formulation and adoption of these rules will impact every licensee in the same manner and each licensee is independently licensed in the fields of engineering and land surveying. Mr. Richards seconded. Motion carried.

180-12-.02 Sealing of Documents.

(1) Definitions

- a) The term, "documents," as used herein shall mean engineering and/or land surveying work issued in the form of plans, drawings, maps, surveys, reports, specifications, design information, and calculations, including such work issued in ~~digital~~ electronic form. This Rule shall not apply to recordable property plats governed under O.C.G.A. 15-6-67(b)(2)(E).
- b) The term "issued" as used herein shall mean documents in the final form which bear the seal and handwritten signature of the registrant, as well as the date

signed by the registrant, or in the case of an electronic file, a computer generated image of the registrant's seal, signature and the statement: "Registrant considers this document signed on _____ (date)."

c) The phrase "beyond the direct control of the registrant" refers to electronic files such as BIM, CAD, vector, or other file formats that are subject to editing, using readily available software, by someone not in control of the registrant. Files in a format such as a "portable document format" (pdf) or other simple electronic images that are not subject to editing, using readily available software, by someone not in control of the registrant are not considered "beyond the direct control of the registrant".

(2) The registrant shall seal and sign ~~(with signature across the seal)~~ all original final documents which are ~~issued~~ transmitted to a client or any public agency. The sealing of documents by the registrant shall certify that the work was performed by the registrant or under the direct supervisory control of the registrant on a daily basis. For engineering documents, the date of signature, or statement of signature, shall be placed immediately under the seal ~~and signature~~.

(3) No registrant shall ~~issue~~ transmit an incomplete, preliminary, in-progress, or for-review document or any type unless such document displays the date of ~~issue~~ distribution and a notation in bold lettering, such as "PRELIMINARY," "NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION," "NOT FOR RECORDING PURPOSES," or "FOR REVIEW ONLY," which clearly identifies the purpose for which the document is ~~issued~~ being distributed.

(4) Seals, signatures, dates, and/or other notations required by this Rule shall be placed on original documents such that the seal, signature, date and/or notations, will be reproduced when copies are made. ~~All dates and signatures shall be hand written. O.C.G.A. 10-12-4 does not apply.~~

~~(5) Documents containing more than one sheet shall be sealed and signed on the first or title page by all registrants responsible for the work therein. Each drawing sheet, whether bound or unbound, shall be sealed and signed by the registrant(s) responsible for the work on that sheet. If a document is sealed and signed by more than one registrant, the portion of the work for which each registrant is responsible shall be clearly noted.~~

(5) Each document that is sealed and signed by a registrant shall contain the name, address, and contact information of the firm or sole practitioner certifying performing the work.

~~(6) Documents that are electronically transmitted shall have the computer generated seal removed from the original file. All electronically transmitted documents shall have displayed, in lieu of the seal, signature and date, the following statements, "The original of this document was sealed and signed by {registrant's printed name and registration number on {date of signature}." And in bold lettering, "THIS REPRODUCTION IS NOT A CERTIFIED DOCUMENT."~~

(6) Documents as defined in Paragraph (1a) may be issued as defined in Paragraph (1b) by distribution of a final document or transmitting a final electronic document in accordance with the following:

(a) Original documents containing an original seal, handwritten signature of the registrant and date of the original signature may be duplicated by photocopy or electronic

scanning processes and distributed either as a hardcopy or as an image of the document transmitted electronically.

(b) Documents that have been created electronically may have a computer-generated image of the registrant's seal, signature and date placed on the document indicating the date the document is issued; then this final document can be transmitted electronically as a "portable document format" or other similar two-dimensional format.

(c) Documents still in progress that are transmitted as a file beyond the direct control of the registrant shall have the computer-generated image of the registrant's seal removed from the original file prior to transmission.

(d) Documents that are issued as a file beyond the direct control of the registrant shall have the computer-generated seal removed from the original file by the registrant at the time of transmission, unless signed with an electronic signature as defined in Paragraph (7) of this Rule.

7) Documents to be electronically transmitted beyond the direct control of the registrant that are signed using an electronic signature shall contain the authentication procedure in a secure mode and a list of the hardware, software and parameters used to prepare the document(s). Secure mode means that the authentication procedure has protective measures to prevent alteration or overriding of the authentication procedure. The term "electronic signature" shall be an electronic authentication process that is attached to or logically associated with an electronic document. The electronic signature shall be:

a) Unique to the registrant using it;

b) Capable of verification;

c) Under the sole control of the registrant; and

d) Linked to a document in such a manner that the electronic signature is invalidated if any data in the document is changed.

Authority O.C.G.A. Secs. 43-15-4, 43-15-6, 43-15-18, 43-15-22. **History.** Original Rule entitled "Land Titles and Location" adopted. F. Oct. 24, 1968; eff. Nov. 12, 1968. **Repealed:** F. July 31, 1975; eff. Aug. 20, 1975. **Amended:** New Rule entitled "Sealing of Documents" adopted. F. May 7, 2001; eff. May 27, 2001. **Repealed:** New Rule of same title adopted. F. Jan. 28, 2005; eff. Feb. 17, 2005. **Repealed:** New Rule of same title adopted. F. Feb. 25, 2008; eff. Mar. 16, 2008. **Repealed:** New Rule of same title adopted. F. Jan. 23, 2009; eff. Feb. 12, 2009.

6.2 Evaluation of EIT Waiver Applications

There was a general discussion about evaluation of the 9-4 Applications.

7.0 New Business

7.1 Question from PE

A correspondence from a PE in Georgia was presented to the Board with a question regarding an interpretation of the law. Executive Director Darren Mickler advised that he would contact this individual and clarify the law to him.

7.2 Georgia Board Jurisdiction regarding work done out of state by a GA PE

This discussion was concerning a licensed GA PE involved in an incident in Florida. Some questions arose about how the Board would handle this situation. It was agreed that a Consent Order would be issued in Georgia if the PE was disciplined in Florida.

7.3 Request for Waiver of PDH

There was a request made from a GA PE for a Waiver of PDH. This PE is suffering with Lou Gehrig's disease and is unable to obtain his PDH. Mr. Butler made the motion to approve this request. Mr. Chastain seconded this motion. The motion carried unanimously.

8.0 Executive Session

At 11:17 am, Mr. Chastain made a motion to enter into Executive Session in accordance with O.C.G.A. 43-1-2(k) and 43-1-19(h) to deliberate on applications and investigative matters and to receive an investigative report. Mr. Butler seconded the motion. Voting in favor of the motion were those members present who included Board Members Chairman Richardson, Chastain, Dean, Butler, Thomas, Bennett, Fletcher, and Richards.

9.0 Open Session

The Board reconvened at 12:37 pm with the following Board members present – Chairman Richardson, Chastain, Dean, Butler, Thomas, Bennett, Fletcher, and Richards.

9.1 Investigations and Complaints

Mr. Chastain moved to accept the following recommendations regarding investigative cases:

PELS080036 – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to have Investigations serve a Notice of Hearing on the respondent.

PELS080045 – (Respondent 1) This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to send to Legal for a Consent Order assessing a \$500.00 fine and placing the license on probation for 12 months.

PELS080045 – (Respondent 2) This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to send to Legal for a Consent Order assessing a \$500.00 fine and placing the license on probation for 12 months.

PELS100027 – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to contact the widow and request the PE seal.

PELS110006 – This case involves allegations of assisting unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS080082 – This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS100012 – This case involves allegations of violating a Board Order. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS100046 – This case involves allegations of fraud/misrepresentation. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS100011 – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to close.

PELS080077 – This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to send to Legal for a Consent Order assessing a \$7500.00 fine and 24 months probation.

PELS110002 – This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS110004 – This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

Scott DeFord d/b/a “No Boundaries”, Newnan – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to accept the Cease and Desist Order and close the case.

Christopher Jones d/b/a KL Technologies, LLC, Hiram – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to accept the Cease and Desist Order and close the case.

Nathan Adams, Milledgeville – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to accept the Cease and Desist Order and close the case.

PELS090002 – This case involves allegations of unprofessional conduct. The Board made a recommendation to close the case.

PELS100050 – This case involves allegations of failure to meet qualifications. The Board made a recommendation to close the case.

Walter J. Fitzgerald, Safety Harbor, FL – This case involves a PE requesting to terminate probation status. The Board made a recommendation to approve this request.

PELS110001 – This case involves allegations of actions by another Board/Agency. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS110005 – This case involves allegations of actions by another Board/Agency. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS100040 – This case involves allegations of fraud/misrepresentation. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS090038 – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to have Investigations serve a Notice of Hearing on the respondent.

PELS090025 – This case involves allegations of substandard practice. The Board made a recommendation to send to Legal for a Consent Order assessing a \$3500.00 fine.

PELS030010 – This case involves allegations of assisting unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to close the case.

PELS090036 – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to table until the September Board Meeting.

PELS080081 – This case involves allegations of unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to schedule a Cease and Desist Hearing.

PELS090018 – This case involves allegations of substandard work. The Board made a recommendation to amend the proposed Consent Order to a \$500.00 fine and a public reprimand.

PELS080071 – This case involves allegations of assisting unlicensed practice. The Board made a recommendation to amend the proposed Consent Order to a \$2000.00 fine, 12 months probation, and a public reprimand.

Mr. Richards seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

9.2 Applications

Reinstatements

Mr. Butler made a motion to approve the following reinstatements of licensure:

- Mark Siegenthaler
- Gene Schmidt
- James Vanderveen

Mr. Richards seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

List of Applicants licensed since last meeting:

Professional Engineers:

PE035139	Gonzalez, Manuel P
PE035140	Weatherford, Charles W
PE035141	Hale, Joseph C
PE035142	Forte, Paul J
PE035143	Campo, Juan Jose
PE035145	Wolff, Mark Ryan
PE035146	Susanto, Vivie
PE035147	Barrineau, Harold Watson
PE035148	Crutchfield, Brian A
PE035149	Kelner, Rebecca A
PE035150	Masters, Douglas J
PE035151	Shah, Mahesh C
PE035152	Coleman, Larry Delanthe
PE035153	Cornelio, Anthony N

PE035154	Rajan , Sowri
PE035155	Mondolfi, James E
PE035156	Littrell, Kevin Robert
PE035157	Moilanen, Michael D
PE035158	Hull, Michael W
PE035159	Ahmed, Shahzad S
PE035160	Inman, Thomas R, III
PE035161	Johnson, Wendell Eric
PE035162	Costley, Keith A
PE035163	Schwartz, Joseph L
PE035164	Smith, Peter Morton
PE035165	Pierre, Gilbert Anthony
PE035166	Beane, James D
PE035167	Glien, Stephanie Yvonne
PE035168	Renshaw, Richard Alan
PE035169	Abram, Jennifer M
PE035170	Sosinski, James Harold
PE035171	Runge, Robert J, II
PE035172	Himmelberger, Lynn H
PE035173	Whitten, Aaron Gardener
PE035174	Trama, Louis
PE035175	Bowers, Christian Dale
PE035176	Hildebrandt, David John
PE035177	Milford, Heyward Duane
PE035178	Krantz, Andy K
PE035179	McDaniel, Adam M
PE035180	Bolyard, Jeffrey P
PE035181	Singleton, Scott C
PE035182	Francois, Joelle Severe
PE035183	Bevilacqua, Bruce W
PE035184	Matthews, John Bradley
PE035185	Franz, David J
PE035186	Ferguson, Reginald
PE035187	Odeh, David J
PE035188	Bush, Keith Brian
PE035189	Martin, Michael D
PE035190	Allen, Kevin Ray
PE035191	Evans, William E
PE035192	Jones, Stephen M
PE035193	Mace, Charles E
PE035194	Aukland, Bruce Michael
PE035195	Detrick, Michael Stephen
PE035196	McAllister, Melissa A

PE035197	Douglas, Christina L
PE035198	Bergbreiter, Amelia Marie
PE035199	Walter, Kevin J
PE035200	Williamson, Howard T
PE035201	Paisley, Katherine Denise Raspberry
PE035202	San Pedro, Chris A
PE035203	Faraji-Tajrishi, Mohsen
PE035204	Anglin, William Martin, II
PE035205	Johnson, David A
PE035206	Johnson, Brian William
PE035207	Fry, Kirk Allen
PE035208	Fenner, Gary W
PE035209	Robinson, John Loran
PE035210	Bergstrom, Eric Andrew
PE035211	Baker, Grant Quinn
PE035212	Theberge, Paul E
PE035213	Hurst, Patrick Jason
PE035214	Stefanovici, George F
PE035215	Warner, Craig E
PE035216	Mohamed, Raphael Isa
PE035217	Johnson, James Stanley
PE035218	Schwarz, Eric Blaine
PE035219	Slavens, Andrew W
PE035220	Miller, Joel E
PE035221	Mayer, John Fredrick, III
PE035222	Hart, David P
PE035223	Russell, Larry L
PE035224	Shelton, Michael W
PE035225	Choy, Yayu
PE035226	Hommelnd, Donald H, III
PE035227	Griffis, Luke R
PE035228	Adams, Jared J
PE035229	Chang, Jui-Chen
PE035230	Jenkins, Thomas Heath
PE035231	Tilbury, Clifford S
PE035232	Glaubitz, Scott M
PE035233	Lee, Bomani Garvey
PE035234	Awwad, Alia
PE035235	Jeske, Stewart P
PE035236	Towery, William McClain
PE035237	Chaudhry, Tahir
PE035238	Kramer, Thomas John
PE035239	Crane, Kevin Michael

PE035240	Kabra, Sunil
PE035241	Dowler, Daniel E
PE035242	Williamson, Michael Dennis, II
PE035243	Rogowski, David M
PE035244	Obst, Donald L, Jr.
PE035245	Mackenzie, Kenneth A
PE035246	Lane, Jay Joseph
PE035247	Ciolko, Adrian T
PE035248	Orbegoso, Julio Leoncio
PE035249	Cao, Yiwen
PE035250	Gray, Angel Anthony
PE035251	Abusailik, Salah E
PE035252	Mayuga, Onofre Landicho
PE035253	Kantcheva, Vessela Gancheva
PE035254	Nall, Vance Parker
PE035255	McLaughlin, Richard E
PE035256	May, Jeffrey D
PE035257	Kopro, Lisa Lee
PE035258	Clower, Gary W
PE035259	El-Sabaaly, Peter
PE035260	Aul, Raymond J
PE035261	Ritch, Jayson Marvin
PE035262	Holbrook, Matthew Dean
PE035263	Kesterson, Eric S
PE035264	Brown, Andrea Rebecca
PE035265	Shirvani, Mansour
PE035266	Liu, Dajin
PE035267	Khadka, Nirmal
PE035268	Thomas, David Bernard
PE035269	Sinha, Prasoon Kumar
PE035270	Gutherman, John, Jr
PE035271	Galletta, Fellippe Letterio
PE035272	Reid, Charles B
PE035273	Murray, John F
PE035274	Mahaffey, Riley J
PE035275	Spalinger, Mark A
PE035276	Prater, Samuel Cain
PE035277	Dean, James Patrick
PE035278	Tays, Matthew W
PE035279	Newkirk, Brett Douglas

Engineer-In-Training:

EIT024448 Miller, Derrek Justin
EIT024449 Bunbury, Thomas K
EIT024450 Davis, Francis Gerard
EIT024451 Dolphyn, Bradley Paul
EIT024452 Gallina, Sara Marie Mary
EIT024453 Gensheimer, Brian Peter
EIT024454 Greer, William Halliburton, IV
EIT024455 Hill, William Craig
EIT024456 Illingworth, Fernando Jose
EIT024457 Jung, Christopher Kin
EIT024458 Kim, Sangheon Brian
EIT024459 Malykhin, Alexey
EIT024460 Box, Stephanie Mary
EIT024461 Jursic, Kimberly M
EIT024462 Lee, Joe J
EIT024463 Liaw, Hibisca
EIT024464 Nguyen, Duong T
EIT024465 Peay, Thomas Edward, III
EIT024466 Taylor, Stephen Luke
EIT024467 Trahan, Amber Lynn
EIT024468 West, Elisabeth Grace
EIT024469 Whelchel, Brian James
EIT024470 He, Hua Sheng
EIT024471 Nguyen, Thien Tri
EIT024472 Wong, Andy Paul
EIT024473 Born, Chasen Heath
EIT024474 Griggs, David Michael
EIT024475 Sheppard, Jon Josef, Jr
EIT024476 Ghulati, Shikha
EIT024477 Wang, Daniel
EIT024478 Patterson, Daniel Shields
EIT024479 Howie, Rebecca Nicole
EIT024480 Bivins, Joshua Michael
EIT024481 Ezzard, Lanelle Patrice
EIT024482 Zheng, Yan
EIT024483 Johnson, Jaime F
EIT024484 Lawrence, Katrina Ann
EIT024485 Lizzio, Salvatore M
EIT024486 Neal, Michael Mano
EIT024487 Turner, Andrew Keith
EIT024488 Yue, George
EIT024489 Zhang, Zi Lei
EIT024490 Bright, Carlin Elissa
EIT024491 Saavedra, Rodolfo Castro
EIT024492 Sessoms, Jennifer Ruth
EIT024493 Anders, Joel David
EIT024494 Boyd, Chris James
EIT024495 Klingensmith, Garrett Andrew
EIT024496 Necessary, Mallory Suzanne

EIT024497 Bentley, John Townsend
EIT024498 Cano, Carlos Santiago
EIT024499 Jain, Arihant
EIT024500 Moore, Mark Andrew
EIT024501 Davies, Jared Alexander
EIT024502 Groveman, Joseph Louis
EIT024503 Puthaprasert, Pawena June
EIT024504 Hewitt, Parker Deland
EIT024505 Hackett, William Royce
EIT024506 Ogle, Jason Sanders
EIT024507 Raessler, Andrew Kloss
EIT024508 Murphy, Andrew Richard
EIT024509 Mitchell, John Roderick
EIT024510 McDuffie, Dustin Howard
EIT024511 Aponte, Alex Omar
EIT024512 House, Westleigh Darrell
EIT024513 Babcock, Ashley A
EIT024514 Bardos, Jillian Diane
EIT024515 Barrow, Christopher Philip
EIT024516 Carroll, Phares Lynn
EIT024517 Cole, Cameron Jordan
EIT024518 D'Ambrosio, Katherine Teresa
EIT024519 Elliott, Benjamin R
EIT024520 Fears, Joseph Michael
EIT024521 Gagnon, Eric Benjamin
EIT024522 Griffin, Ashleigh Jane
EIT024523 Quintas, Daniel Benjamin
EIT024524 Sherman, Scott Edward
EIT024525 No, Timothy Taehoon
EIT024526 Vaqar, Daryoush Jahan
EIT024527 Sykes, Daniel Edward
EIT024528 Nguyen, Binh V
EIT024529 Veuleman, Thomas Monroe
EIT024530 Leach, Michael Joseph
EIT024531 Spiller, John Robert
EIT024532 Perkins, Bart Adrian
EIT024533 Giles, David Edward
EIT024534 Yarbrough, James Hamilton
EIT024535 Lee, Shaun
EIT024536 Cruze, Charles Brandon
EIT024537 Dalrymple, Scott
EIT024538 Tatum, Christopher Steven
EIT024539 Potvin, Christopher Paul
EIT024540 Long, Tyler Burns
EIT024541 Chrzan, Joseph Coleman
EIT024542 Garzone, John Arthur
EIT024543 Lee, Sung Hun
EIT024544 Heath, Kirk Wilson
EIT024545 Smith, Cody Craig
EIT024546 Barger, James B

EIT024547 Dinkins, Timothy Charles
EIT024548 Stanford, William Otis
EIT024549 Vermillion, Nicholas Rion
EIT024550 Caulk, Alexander Wilson
EIT024551 Hoover, Kevin L
EIT024552 Adams, Christopher James
EIT024553 Westrom, Douglas Arthur
EIT024554 Heusel, Robert George
EIT024555 Fredrich, Sarah Marie
EIT024556 Hunter, Tyrus Lamar, Jr
EIT024557 Oliver, Matthew Thomas
EIT024558 Phillips, Todd Allen
EIT024559 Sim, Samuel Wook
EIT024560 Weldon, Bryan Stephen
EIT024561 Rasmussen, Eric William
EIT024562 Oh, Jaeho
EIT024563 Harris, Brandon K
EIT024564 Sipsy, Taylor R
EIT024565 Franklin, David Michael
EIT024566 May, Lawrence William
EIT024567 Dempsey, Peter Ryan
EIT024568 Burch, Spencer Ryan
EIT024569 McNulty, Sean Patrick
EIT024570 Sitt, Alexander Howyne

Professional Engineer Firms:

PEF005833 Apollo Engineering, LLC
PEF005834 Blair Companies
PEF005835 Steelplanit, LLC
PEF005836 Valdes Engineering Company
PEF005837 Pro Environment Engineering
PEF005838 Dyer & Associates, LLC
PEF005839 Consulting Management, L.L.C.
PEF005840 StrongPoint Engineering, LLC
PEF005841 Mid-State Consultants, Inc.
PEF005842 Wildlands Engineering, Inc.
PEF005843 McMullen Engineering, LLC
PEF005844 Iron Lily, LLC
PEF005845 Volklan LLC
PEF005846 Dawson Diversified Technologies, Inc.
PEF005847 DiClemente Siegel Design Inc.
PEF005848 GPI Southeast, Inc.
PEF005849 Lace Consulting Engineers Inc.
PEF005850 VoltAir Consulting Engineers, LLC
PEF005851 Aquafusion Environmental Services, Inc.
PEF005852 RJ Mechanical, Inc.
PEF005853 ECHO Power Engineering LLC
PEF005854 Kittelson & Associates, Inc.
PEF005855 Lincia Consulting, LLC

PEF005856 Joseph, Lawrence and Company, LLC
PEF005857 AST Engineering, LLC
PEF005858 Langan Engineering and Environmental Services, Inc.
PEF005859 Zachry Nuclear Engineering, Inc.
PEF005860 Pivotal Communications, LLC
PEF005861 Southern Resources Mapping Corp.
PEF005862 Askew Hargraves Harcourt & Associates, Inc.
PEF005863 Patrick Engineering Inc.
PEF005864 Peachtree Protective Covers, Inc.
PEF005865 Bluewater Civil Design, LLC
PEF005866 Infrastructure Development, LLC
PEF005867 The Plant Systems Group, Inc.
PEF005868 Fenner Consulting, LLC

Land Surveyors:

LS003222 Jennings, Matthew G
LS003223 Mercer, Brannon Hugh
LS003224 Tunnell, Jr., Willard Coy
LS003225 Pace, Marcus Coleman
LS003226 Rushing, Cory E
LS003227 Langley, Matthew James
LS003228 Jordan, Andrew R
LS003229 Jones, Abbie Marie

Land Surveyor-In-Training:

None licensed

Land Surveyor Firms:

LSF001068 GreenPoint US LLC
LSF001069 Landmark Surveyors, Inc.
LSF001070 McMullen Engineering, LLC
LSF001071 Civil Engineering Of Columbia
LSF001072 L. W. Survey Engineering & Design Co.
LSF001073 Compass Surveying Inc
LSF001074 Altasurv LLC dba Geolmage
LSF001075 Clark Canaday, LLC
LSF001076 Larry C Jones dba Jones Land Surveying Services
LSF001077 Adolph N. Michelis & Associates

Adjournment

There being no further business, at 12:37 p.m., Chairman Richardson requested a motion to adjourn. Mr. Chastain moved to adjourn. Mr. Butler seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

Recorded By Board Secretary

Executive Director

Board Chairman

These minutes were approved at the September 14, 2010 Board meeting.